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From: Office 
Sent: 11 February 2022 15:46 
To: Megan O’Mara 
Cc: Amanda pearson 
Subject: High Cragwell, Aislaby. 

Hi Megan 

Attached revision 3 to the above.  

As discussed I have retained the rear loggia area and adjusted the kitchen and I have taken a further 850mm bay off 
the sun room. 

Hopefully you will now find this acceptable – thank you for your assistance to get this sorted. 

Regards David. 
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